Ertmer, Sue

From: Amanda Kreilkamp [kreilka@kreilkamp.com]

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:34 PM

To: Ertmer, Sue

Subject: 13-0502 - Email 1 of 2

Attachments: photo 1.JPG; photo 2.JPG; photo 3.JPG; photo 4.JPG; Estimate for repair.pdf
Sue,

Attached are some photos of the burned trailer. Another email to come with more photos.

On July 1st @ 7:45am, hot garbage was loaded into our trailer creating a fire inside our
trailer. Our driver was able to unhook and pull away before it reached the semi. Our driver
was not hurt, but fire the fire department was called to extinguish.

The estimate on this trailer repair is $18,525.04, repairs to be done by Amston Trailer Sales
in Caledonia, WI. I have given your insurance company every opportunity to have an adjuster
onsite; your insurance has chosen not to take that option.

I will also send you an email from your insurance giving you a run down and scenario from
Winnebago's employees.

Thanks,
Amanda

————— Original Message-----

From: Amanda Kreilkamp

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Amanda Kreilkamp

Subject:



Amston Supply, Inc. f | 5 - O% Z

1521 Waukesha Road

Caledonia, WI 53108 SALES QUOTE]
AMSTON ;
TRAILER S&L
,Pﬂ)ﬁ 3 Sales Quote Number: SQ00537
: Sales Quote Date: 07/08/13
Page: 1
Sell Ship !
To: KREILKAMP GROUP INC To: KREILKAMP GROUP INC
MICHAEL KREILKAMP MICHAEL KREILKAMP
6487 HWY 175 6487 HWY 175
£.0. BOX 268 PO. BOX 268
Allenton, WI 53002 Allenton, Wi 53002
United States Uriited States
"Custémer ID  K404200
Ship Via :
Terms Net 30 Days SalesPerson  Caleb Eeg
item No. Deseription Unit : Quantity  UnitPrice Total Price
QUOTE TO REPAIR UNIT #1562;
mpan—
VIN#016069 MAC WALKING FLOOR
MOVER / TIPPER SIDE MATERIAL 204" j 2 1,350.00 2,700.00
UPRIGHT, 9" X 90 7/8", 6061-T6 16 69.91 1,118.56
DIRT SHEDDER 16 38.88 622.08
RUB RAIL ' 30 6.10 183.00
REPAIR TAILGATE, STRAIGHTEN ’ 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
KRF T-BLOCK T-BLOCK, WALKING FLOOR Each 24 14.85 356.40
25973525 BEARING, 3-1/2 KEITH Each : 500 125 625.00
SIDE TO SIDE ROLL TARP KIT, ' 1 2,695.00 2,695.00
COMPLETE :
(INCLUDES INSTALL L ABOR)
CLEAN OUT REPAIR / FABRICATION 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
R&R FLOOR / REPLACE BUSHINGS ,' 1 1,995.00 1,995.00

Transferredto page 2...............cveciivicriannns 12,295.04



Amston Supply, inc.
1621 Waukesha Road

Caledonia, Wl 53108 SALES QUOTE
\MSTON
TRAILER SALES, - .
Pﬁdg @ R ' Sales Quote Number: SQ00537
‘Sajes Quote Date: 07/08/13
Page; 2
Sell Ship
To: KREILKAMP GROUP INC To: KREWKAMP GROUP INC
MICHAEL KREILKAMP : MICHAEL KREILKAMP
6487 HWY 175 6487 HWY 175
P.Q. BOX 268 P.O. BOX 268
Allenton, W §3002 Allenton, Wi 53002
United States United States
Customer ID  'K404200
Ship Via '
Terms Net 30 Days SalesPerson  Caleb teg
Item No. Description Unit : Quantity Unit Price Total Price
Transferred from page 1.......cccoovevvvveveenne, 12,295.04
R&R 8 SIDE PANELS & POSTS BOTH ’ 1 5,995.00 5,995.00
SIDES
DECALS, DOT TAPE, PIN STRIPE 1 . B5.00 85.00
MISC WELDING SUPPLY 1 150.00 150.00
THIS IS AN ESTIMATE
FREIGHT IS NOT INCLUDED
SUBDECKING MAY NEED ADDITIONAL
WORK UPON FURTHER INSPECTION
Amount Subject to Amount Exempt Subtotal: 18,525.04
Sales Tax from Sales Tax Invoice Discount: 0.00
0.00 18,626.04 Tax: 0.00
Total. 18,525.04



Ertmer, Sue

From: Amanda Kreilkamp [kreilka@kreilkamp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:50 AM

To: Ertmer, Sue

Subject: Incident from 7/1/13

Sue,

Here are additional costs from the burned trailer at the landfill.

$225.00 to bring the trailer to Allenton and bobtail back
$170.00 to take the trailer to Racine for repairs
$§170.00 to p/u trailer once repairs are complete

Amaida Kreilkaimp Kirk

VP Risk Management/Safety
Direct: 262.629.5000, x3002
Fax: 262.629.9957

Cell: 262.689.6625
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